
Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 1 of 10 

 1 

Town of Chester 2 

Board of Selectmen Meeting 3 
84 Chester Street 4 
Chester, NH 03036 5 

Meeting Minutes  6 
March 13, 2014 – 7:00pm 7 

APPROVED MINUTES  8 
 9 

 10 
 11 
PRELIMINARIES 12 
 13 

7:00 PM Call the Meeting to Order 14 
Roll Call 15 

Pledge of Allegiance 16 
Chairman’s Additions or Deletions 17 
Public Comment (10 minutes) 18 

Approval of Minutes 19 
Budget Committee - Discussion of Budget and Warrant Articles 20 

Roundtable 21 
Public Comment (10 minutes) 22 

Non-Public Sessions 23 
Adjournment 24 

 25 
 26 
Call to Order 27 
Chairman Landau called this meeting of the Town of Chester Board of Selectmen Meeting to 28 
order at 7:13pm. 29 
 30 
Roll Call 31 
Selectmen present:  32 
Joe Castricone 33 
Joseph Hagan 34 
Stephen Landau 35 
Richard LeBlanc  36 
 37 
Members absent: 38 
Jack Cannon 39 

 40 
Budget Committee: 41 
Rhonda Lamphere, Chair 42 
Chris Hadik, Vice Chair 43 
Michael Weider 44 
Charles Heuer 45 
Ephraim Dobbins 46 
Stephen D’Angelo 47 
 48 
Finance Department: 49 
Joanne Smith, Finance Director 50 
 51 
Others present, at various times 52 
Leroy Scott 53 

 

 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 2 of 10 

Chief Burke, Chester Police Department 54 
Lt. Berube, Chester Police Department 55 
Matt Rittenhouse, Tri-Town Times 56 
Chief Antoine, Chester Fire Department 57 
 58 
 59 
Pledge of Allegiance 60 
Chairman Landau led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.  61 
 62 
 63 
Additions or Deletions 64 
The Chairman and the Board reported that there were neither additions nor deletions.   65 
 66 
 67 
Public Comment 68 
Chairman Landau called for public comment to be heard.  There was no public comment.  Public 69 
comment was closed at 7:11pm. 70 
 71 
Nonpublic Session 72 
At 7:15pm, Chairman Landau moved to go into non-public session under RSA 91A:3IIc, under 73 
advice of counsel.  Selectman LeBlanc seconded the motion.  The vote was unanimous in the 74 
affirmative; so moved. 75 
 76 
The meeting room was closed at 7:15pm. 77 
 78 
The meeting room was re-opened at 7:26pm. 79 
 80 
Chairman Landau moved that the Board come out of non-public session; Selectman LeBlanc 81 
seconded the motion.  The vote was unanimous in the affirmative; so moved. 82 
 83 
Chairman Landau moved to seal the minutes of the non-public session indefinitely. Selectman 84 
Hagan seconded the motion.  The vote was affirmatively moved in a unanimous vote. 85 
 86 
 87 
 88 
OLD BUSINESS 89 
 90 
Minutes Review and Approval  91 
There were no previous minutes available for review. 92 
 93 
 94 
NEW BUSINESS 95 
 96 
Chester Police Association Raffle (and Free Pizza Night) 97 
The Selectmen announced that there will be a Pizza and Raffle Night sponsored by the Chester 98 
Police Association, geared towards friends and family.  This will be happening on Friday, March 99 
21st, from 6pm-8pm in the multi-purpose room.  The free pizza is courtesy of G&P.  This is a 100 
great opportunity to meet the officers of the Chester Police Department.   101 
 102 
 103 
Budget Committee - Discussion of Budget and Warrant Articles 104 
Ms. Lamphere shared a list of questions that the Budget Committee had prepared for discussion 105 
with the Board of Selectmen and the Finance Director relative to the upcoming budget.  Those 106 
questions and the line items they referenced are as follows: 107 
 108 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 3 of 10 

• Executive Office Expenses (01-4130-1) 109 
o Security – Which departments will require fireproof security files?  Chairman 110 

Landau stated that while the Board of Selectmen’s office needs 1 or 2, ultimately 111 
Room 20 would become the safe room, which will require 10 or 15 to complete 112 
it.  He also stated that estimates obtained to create a true safe room would be 113 
$45K (last year’s estimate).  Fireproof cabinets are much cheaper, costing at the 114 
least $400-$600 per unit.  Discussion ensued over how many of these items are 115 
really needed, and Chairman Landau stated that the Town would likely only get 4 116 
or 5 cabinets this year. 117 

o Salary pool – Ms. Lamphere reported that it’s been difficult for the Budget 118 
Committee to work with the salary pool figures because of the way the Finance 119 
Director is allocating figures to the pool within the departments.  Ms. Smith 120 
responded that this is the manner she has been reporting the pool numbers for 121 
two years.  Mr. Weider added that looking at the worksheet, the bottom line 122 
doesn’t match the budget.   Additionally, the spreadsheets from last year were 123 
correctly done.  Mr. Heuer also added that there’s a rule from corporate America 124 
that you never change the budget.  After continued discussion, Ms. Smith 125 
responded that she was happy to adjust the figures so that it’s clearer for the 126 
Budget Committee.  She could see why the current process would seem skewed. 127 

• Administrative (01-4130-2) 128 
o Administrative Asst – PC and Laptop – Ms. Lamphere advised that this topic 129 

could be skipped on the question list.   130 
• Treasurer (01-4150-5) 131 

o Error in IT - Ms. Lamphere advised that she and the Finance Director had 132 
discussed this (a number was entered twice) and it is going to be corrected.  133 

• Information Technology (01-4150-8) 134 
o Boston Systems Proposal (Lease vs. Purchase) – Ms. Lamphere asked if the 135 

Board of Selectmen had decided what they wanted to do with the impending IT 136 
decision.  Chairman Landau advised that while the Board had talked some about 137 
it, there was still additional discussion needed.  Mr. Hadik asked when the Board 138 
of Selectmen would be making that decision, and Chairman Landau posited that 139 
a decision would be made in the next several weeks.  140 

o # Of PC’s - Selectman Castricone indicated that the Budget Committee has asked 141 
that the Board of Selectmen go out and get another quote.  The figures 142 
submitted are those for the worst-case scenario of replacing all of the 143 
computers.  Mr. Weider asked what the actual number of replaced units should 144 
be.  Selectman Castricone replied that the actual figure is under discussion.  145 
General discussion was entered into regarding the various departments’ 146 
requirements including the Fire Department, which currently has five computers.  147 
Mr. Hadik advised the Board that they needed to talk amongst themselves and 148 
determine exactly what they were looking for.  Chairman Landau spoke about 149 
the possibility of leasing computers instead of buying.  Mr. Hadik responded that 150 
the Board of Selectmen needed to shop around for that.  Selectman LeBlanc 151 
asked about whether the Boston Systems service contract currently held would 152 
allow the Town to get their equipment from some other vendor.  Ms. Lamphere 153 
responded that the server is the property of the Town. 154 

o Licenses – Ms. Lamphere spoke about the figures for licenses, stating that on top 155 
of the Boston Systems, we still have the software systems for Police and 156 
Assessing, $4500 for Police, $3400 for Assessing, and asked the Finance Director 157 
if she was going to leave those figures in those departments?  Ms. Smith 158 
answered that she was leaving those figures in IT until told to do differently.  Mr. 159 
Weider questioned the value given by the Assessor’s reporting statistics that 160 
primarily benefits realtors, the older information having no value for the Town.  161 
Discussion between the Budget Committee and the Finance Director took place 162 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 4 of 10 

about the Assessor’s figures and how various line items added to the total 163 
appropriated figures.   164 

o Postage Meter – Mr. Hadik questioned the need for a postage meter in the Town 165 
Hall.  Ms. Smith responded that it was the principal piece of equipment used by 166 
all of the departments for the town’s mailing needs.  Mr. Hadik suggested that 167 
online options might work better and more economically.  Ms. Smith responded 168 
that she would look into that option. 169 

• Benefits (01-4155-1) 170 
o Ms. Lamphere noted that the insurance increase is up 11%, asking the Board of 171 

Selectmen if they had reached a decision.  Chairman Landau advised that the 172 
Board of Selectmen had 2 different options available, and with recent Board 173 
meetings being cancelled due to storms, there hasn’t been sufficient time.  Mr. 174 
Weider contributed that the Town funded it last year and didn’t implement it.  As 175 
health insurance gets taxed, it’s going to incur a larger hit later on.  Mr. Hadik 176 
again questioned that no decision was made.  Chairman Landau responded that 177 
the issue would be one of the first items discussed by the Board going forward. 178 

• Zoning Board (01-4193-1) 179 
o Administrative Assistant Increase – Ms. Lamphere advised that this question had 180 

been resolved.  This item was under-budgeted last year.  Ms. Smith has 181 
explained that there was an error in the calculation.   182 

• Planning (01-4191-2) 183 
o Ms. Lamphere initiated the conversation about the part-time clerk being 184 

requested and whether or not the clerk will now become a clerk for the next 185 
three years.  Mr. Weider suggested that the Planning Board is different as the 186 
clerk would be an employee of the Planning Board. Chairman Landau countered 187 
that the clerk would still be an employee of the Town. 188 

• General Buildings (01-4194-1) 189 
o Post Office – Ms. Lamphere asked the Board of Selectmen to advise where they 190 

are with the painting of the Post Office issue (that was appropriated last year).  191 
Chairman Landau responded that they were expecting to get it done this year.  192 
He also informed them that there is a lead paint removal issue and that needs to 193 
be addressed.  The Board of Selectmen is planning on putting out an RFP for 194 
that.  Selectman LeBlanc added that there might not be enough money for that, 195 
but it won’t be known until they receive replies from the RFP.  Mr. Hadik stated 196 
that the building needs to be maintained, regardless of the ultimate product 197 
used.  Mr. Heuer suggested that leaving the lead paint as it is might be 198 
advantageous, meaning that vinyl, while not esthetically pleasing, might work 199 
better.  Mr. Heuer also questioned how many townspeople are truly opposed to 200 
the vinyl option. Selectman Castricone stated that the Board has decided to paint 201 
it.  Chairman Landau also mentioned that the Board of Selectmen did look at the 202 
vinyl option, and they were told there is a moisture problem involved with 203 
encapsulating lead paint in vinyl.  Ms. Lamphere asked the Board if they are 204 
going to need additional funding for the project.  Selectman LeBlanc answered 205 
yes.  Chairman Landau concurred that additional funding may be needed but he 206 
didn’t believe that it’s going to be requested this year.  For the time being, they 207 
are going to use the funds that were appropriated, and do what it allows. 208 

o Selectman Castricone mentioned that under the line item for buildings, GD 209 
Repairs, Maintenance and TS, there is $12K added that shouldn’t be there.  Ms. 210 
Smith advised that this was an error and is being taken care of. 211 

o Ms. Lamphere sought explanations for one-time repairs in for Highway 212 
(maintenance and gutters), Fire (painting behind) and TS (line item supposed to 213 
one dollar). 214 

• Cemetery (01-4195-1) 215 
o Ms. Lamphere questioned why the budget was up from the previous year with 216 

salaries up some 12%.  Chairman Landau explained that much of the previous 217 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 5 of 10 

work done was facilitated by workfare people.  These were people brought in for 218 
seasonal work, and we won’t have them this year.  Additionally, we’ve acquired 219 
two more cemeteries.  The Smith Road cemetery, plotted out for 350 plots, will 220 
require more work.  We are going to receive a donation for a small hearse-221 
house-style building (that won’t cost the town).  More conversation around the 222 
cemetery expenses occurred, with Chairman Landau then speaking about the 223 
perpetual care fund.  Chairman Landau commented that perpetual care funding 224 
is going by the wayside, and the Town will no longer be taking money in for it.  225 
Mr. Hadik asked about the $4700 in the account.  Ms. Smith explained that there 226 
are two separate items.  She advised that she would get a better explanation as 227 
to why it has to appear like it does.  This does not reflect any additional funds, 228 
and there is an offsetting revenue item.  Chairman Landau added that he could 229 
ask Ms. Knowles to come down and explain the process if necessary. 230 

• Insurance (1-4196-1) 231 
o Mr. Hadik asked why the liability costs were up this year.  Ms. Smith responded 232 

that there was a change in the rates.  Mr. Hadik noted that the liability insurance 233 
is based upon the payroll, so that even raises will make your insurance go up.  234 
Mr. D’Angelo commented that there are no statutes in NH limiting liability (like in 235 
Massachusetts) so you have to have it, based upon the number of employees.  236 
Mr. Weider questioned the two different amounts for workers comp.  Ms. Smith 237 
responded that she would find out the reasoning behind it.  Ms. Lamphere asked 238 
that when speaking with the insurance company, Ms. Smith find out what a 239 
supplemental program would cost for an over-65 employee. 240 

• Police Department (1-4210-1) 241 
o Ms. Lamphere stated that she received the answers from Ms. Smith regarding 242 

how much the Town bills out on special duty details… $57 billed with the officers 243 
receiving $37.  Mr. Hadik asked if those monies were ever used to apply to the 244 
purchase of necessary equipment, like a vehicle.  Ms. Smith advised that those 245 
monies sit in the Police Department’s revolving fund, and disbursement of those 246 
funds would require a vote at Town Meeting.  Ms. Lamphere noted that $40,729 247 
is in that fund right now.  Mr. Hadik, directing his question to Chief Burke in the 248 
audience, asked if this was something that the Police Department wanted to look 249 
into? 250 

o Overtime was also addressed with Mr. D’Angelo commenting that the Town has 251 
seen the PD’s OT increase every year.  Chairman Landau noted that the 252 
department has lost one officer.  Chief Burke also mentioned that the 253 
department has one officer in training.  During that time, the department is 254 
paying someone to replace those hours. 255 

o Utility and Repairs – Chief Burke talked about the required tires and oil changes.  256 
Also discussed at some length was the price involved with purchasing a new 257 
cruiser ($30K) as well as outfitting it ($7K).  Lt. Berube and Chief Burke talked 258 
about the State of NH setting the initial bid price, and the advantage that larger 259 
city departments have in purchasing a multitude of vehicles at once. 260 

• Ambulance (01-4215-1) 261 
o Dispatch Services – Ms. Lamphere asked why the dispatch services line item was 262 

moved out of the Fire Department.  This appears misleading. Selectman Landau 263 
responded that he didn’t know.  Chief Antoine (in the audience) was addressed 264 
and responded that the Fire Department moved it because the FD has no actual 265 
control over it because the Board of Selectmen negotiates the contract. 266 

o Admin. Asst – Ms. Lamphere reported that she had the information needed on 267 
the assistant line item, and is all set on that. 268 

o Defibrillators – Mr. D’Angelo asked if the Town has all of the defibrillators in 269 
place?  Chief Antoine replied yes.  Mr. D’Angelo asked if the equipment was 270 
maintained?  Continuing on, he stated that he would like to know where the 271 
items are physically installed on town property.  He thought it would be nice to 272 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 6 of 10 

let the townspeople know, perhaps at Town Meeting.  Chief Antoine responded 273 
that he would take care of that. 274 

o Budget for Intercept Fees – Ms. Lamphere stated there’s nothing budgeted for 275 
these fees, but the Town has already been charged three times for them.  Chief 276 
Antoine responded that they have revenue that offsets those charges.  After 277 
discussion back and forth over the confusing nature of these items, Chief Antoine 278 
volunteered to straighten out the issue. 279 

• Highway (01-4312-1) 280 
o Ms. Lamphere stated that there was not enough explanation, and asked if the 281 

Board of Selectmen had discussed the budget at all, especially considering all of 282 
the warrant articles.  Selectman Landau responded that he believed he could talk 283 
for the four selectmen present when he stated that there are some questions 284 
about the warrant articles, but not much on the actual budget.   Mr. Hadik asked 285 
about the asphalt line for $100K, and Selectmen Castricone responded that the 286 
Road Agent would be using it for road repair after the winter.  Mr. D’Angelo 287 
asked if the money was for repairs and not for projects.  Chairman Landau 288 
replied yes, it’s for repairs.  Mr. Weider stated that this line was intended to do 289 
maintenance and we’ve been increasing it and putting it to road repairs.  To 290 
continue to do this, in all areas, doesn’t make sense.  Mr. Weider responded also 291 
that he didn’t understand the methodology.  Before reviewing the budget lines 292 
thoroughly, Mr. Hadik reasoned that the Budget Committee needed to know if 293 
the Board of Selectmen would be supporting the warrant articles.  Ms. Lamphere 294 
asked if the Board was comfortable with Highway Budget, and Selectman Hagan 295 
stated that they were comfortable with the Highway Budget.   296 

o Mr. Heuer focused the conversation on the $10K over-expense, and asked if the 297 
Town was able to reduce whatever line the over-expense came from.  Selectman 298 
Hagan responded that he would check with the Road Agent on that.  Mr. Heuer 299 
then asked about the Engineering line, inquiring about what ongoing projects 300 
would be utilizing that?  He then asked if there was a plan to spend the 301 
unexpended $10K still remaining from the current year’s budget.  Selectman 302 
Hagan answered that Fremont Road was one area.  Mr. Weider stated that 303 
Fremont Road is not listed on the Capital Improvement Plan.  He also stated that 304 
last year, roads were built as given to us by the Road Agent to create the CIP.  305 
This was designed to set a standard, and now they’re deviating from that plan.  306 
Selectman Hagan commented that he thought the Road Agent was trying to do 307 
urgent needs.  Selectman LeBlanc commented that the reason he had heard in 308 
choosing Fremont Rd was because of the wear coating, and some shimming 309 
which would save the base coat there. Mr. Weider commented that the Road 310 
Agent doesn’t have enough money for the 3 projects mentioned by Selectman 311 
LeBlanc (Fremont Rd, Great Oaks and Jennifer Drive).  After considerable 312 
discussion, Selectman Hagan stated that the Road Agent is making judgments 313 
over what he can do with the limited budget he has available to him. Selectman 314 
Hagan indicated that the Board would get more backup information on this issue 315 
for the Committee.  Mr. Weider responded that the whole funding of the CIP, 316 
using paid consultants, was for a reason and the Town is not using that for the 317 
purpose for which the plan was intended (and was explained to the legislative 318 
body).   319 

o New Truck – Mr. Weider asked what would happen if the Road Agent gets a 320 
warrant article for a new truck, would the older truck that’s being repaired be 321 
retired?  Chairman Landau indicated that he believed that the Town would likely 322 
hold onto the truck for light service.  Mr. Weider asked if a new truck was 323 
subsequently purchased under a warrant article, would the Town be reducing the 324 
rental fees?  Selectman LeBlanc answered that if the Town wants to reduce the 325 
rental fee costs, they would need to hire more employees.   326 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 7 of 10 

o Warrant Articles v. Budget – Chairman Landau spoke about the dilemma.  He 327 
asked: do we want the warrant articles to come first, and then reduce the 328 
budget thereafter?  Mr. Weider indicated that he thought that the Board needed 329 
to think about what number they’re asking for the budget without consideration 330 
of any related warrant article. 331 

o Impact Fees – Selectman LeBlanc asked if impact fees were going into the CIP.  332 
Ms. Smith stated they have to go into the CIP per the RSA (and they have to be 333 
spent within a set period of time). 334 

o Public Works Department – Selectman Hagan reminded everyone that the Road 335 
Agent is going to make a case to establish a Public Works Department.  This is 336 
not a forgotten topic. 337 

o Mr. D’Angelo asked how the Town of Windham got a bunch of trucks for their 338 
highway department.  Selectman Hagan stated that it was some kind of a grant, 339 
but didn’t know the specific details.  He advised he would look into it. 340 

• Street Lighting (01-4316-3) 341 
o Ms. Lamphere asked about the annual appropriation for streetlights.  Chairman 342 

Landau asked it anyone felt the need for the streetlights the Town is now paying 343 
for.  He personally would have no qualms about eliminating them.  He also 344 
advised Ms. Lamphere that he could get her a list of them.  Selectman Castricone 345 
reminded everyone that the streetlights are paid as flat fees, not by the minute. 346 

• Landfill (01-4325-1) 347 
o Ms. Lamphere stated that the Nobis proposal is $3700, but wanted to know what 348 

the rest of the appropriation was for.  The Finance Director indicated that she 349 
had a run a detailed statement on what else was paid for out of that line.  350 
Chairman Landau also mentioned that Nobis wanted to discuss one of the wells, 351 
which the Town had said no to.  This was a minimal cost. 352 

• Wason Pond (01-4530-1) 353 
o Ms. Smith stated that she was confused by the very recent submission of a 354 

budget proposal for bathhouse renovations from the Conservation Commission.  355 
Chairman Landau explained that the budget actually came from the Wason Pond 356 
Commission (they share several members, and the matter was incidentally 357 
discussed at last night’s Conservation Commission meeting).  The Wason Pond 358 
Commission is looking to take $10K to replace the doors, windows and install two 359 
changing rooms in the bathhouse.  Mr. Hadik questioned why the Conservation 360 
Commission was involved with this issue, as the Recreation Department are the 361 
only people that would use the building.  Chairman Landau stated that he only 362 
saw the installation of new doors as an immediate need.  Ms. Lamphere stated 363 
that the Commission needed to take another year and think about it.  In her 364 
opinion, deadlines for budgets were weeks ago, and it’s too late to be doing this.  365 
Additionally, backup (as in quotes/estimates) needed to be provided.  Chairman 366 
Landau asked that $100 be held in the bathhouse line.  Ms. Lamphere asked Ms. 367 
Smith to make that change happen.  Ms. Smith agreed. 368 

o Playground – Ms. Lamphere questioned the amounts being requested.  Chairman 369 
Landau indicated that it was the bark mulch required.  Ms. Lamphere advised 370 
that there was nothing to support that amount, and asked where the number 371 
came from.  Selectman Castricone advised that he would check and get back to 372 
the Budget Committee on it. 373 

o Field Improvements – Ms. Lamphere indicated that there was no support for the 374 
figures being requested.  Selectman Landau reported that they had asked for 375 
them.  Selectmen Castricone advised that he would check on that information 376 
requested as well.  Ms. Lamphere commented that the Recreation Department 377 
came to the Town and asked for $45K to bring those fields up to grade, and 378 
going forward every year, it’s going to be something else for the fields.  She 379 
reminded everyone that Recreation has a revolving account with $53K in it, and 380 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 8 of 10 

maybe they need to use some of that account for their funding requests instead 381 
of coming to the taxpayers. 382 

• Town Fair (01-4587-1) 383 
o Ms. Lamphere spoke with the Finance Director to ensure that there was no 384 

confusion that if the Town is giving money to the Town Fair, their revenue is 385 
going back into the General Fund.  It cannot be placed in the revolving account.  386 
Ms. Smith reported that she did learn from the auditors that if the Fair raised 387 
more money than they spent, they could place the overage amount into a 388 
separate line item, which could be used to fund future fairs.  Mr. Weider 389 
commented that when the Town built the revolving account for Recreation, it 390 
was very clear that it had to be for recreational purposes and not to sponsor 391 
events (like fundraisers).  It was for fees coming in and out for recreational 392 
purposes.  Additionally, it was built to offset fees (waive fees for those who 393 
couldn’t afford them).  The revolving account wasn’t created to build huge 394 
amounts of monies for other purposes.  Chairman Landau inquired of the 395 
Finance Director: did the auditors say we could keep a separate account 396 
whenever we gain more revenue than expenditures?  Ms. Smith replied no.  You 397 
need to decide if you’re going to give them a budget.  Ms. Lamphere added that 398 
she thought that was already determined.  399 

• Warrant Article Discussion 400 
o Ms. Lamphere stated that the Budget Committee hadn’t looked at the warrant 401 

articles at length yet.  Chairman Landau stated that the Board was not going to 402 
discuss them until they received backup.  He added that he did have backup on 403 
the truck warrant article that he would get to the Budget Committee.  404 

o Mr. Weider and Ms. Lamphere entertained discussion between themselves 405 
regarding half-funding that would go into a Capital Reserve Account, but really 406 
should go into the CIP as well as collecting for police and fire as well. 407 

o Spring Hill Farm – Ms. Lamphere asked about the two SHF warrant articles.  408 
Chairman Landau added that one of the warrant articles was asking the Town to 409 
approve the change of SHF to a charitable trust.  Ms. Lamphere commented that 410 
the article contains a written description delineating the purpose of the warrant 411 
and that description doesn’t belong there.  They have been told that comments 412 
don’t belong in the wording of the article.  In essence, the comments are 413 
promoting the warrant article within the warrant article.  Chairman Landau 414 
agreed, stating also that this warrant was written by Ms. Knowles.  Ms. 415 
Lamphere concluded that the Board of Selectmen is really behind the eight ball.  416 
As far as making decisions, insurance etc., the Board has to have this work done 417 
in three weeks.  Mr. Hadik added that the biggest thing is that the Board of 418 
Selectmen needs to decide on which warrant articles are going forward.  419 
Chairman Landau agreed. 420 

• NEXT STEPS – Chairman Landau proposed Thursday, March 27th as the next/final 421 
meeting with the Budget Committee.  The members of the Board agreed unanimously.  422 
Ms. Lamphere reminded everyone that the Public Hearing is set for Monday, April 423 
14th.  She added that it would be very helpful if the Board of Selectmen required the 424 
backup necessary.  Chairman Landau advised her that he had very good backup from the 425 
Fire Chief, and he will get that information for the Committee.  426 

 427 
The Budget Committee departed the Meeting Room at 10:25pm. 428 
 429 
  430 
SELECTMEN’S BUSINESS 431 
 432 
Roundtable 433 
 434 
Chairman Landau: 435 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 9 of 10 

• What do you want do with IT? 436 
Selectman Castricone: 437 

• Even if we go out to bid? 438 
Chairman Landau: 439 

• We don’t have time to do that. 440 
Selectman Castricone: 441 

• If we could get a better idea of systems, matching eggs to eggs. 442 
Chairman Landau: 443 

• How do you present that to a new company without giving them the existing company’s 444 
details?  445 

Selectman Castricone: 446 
• Do you want me to look at this with somebody else’s pricing? 447 

Chairman Landau: 448 
• I would get Boston Systems to walk through the buildings, tell us which computers 449 

they’re planning on replacing, give us a timeline (and maybe do something similar with 450 
another company too).  Again, we’re just talking about the hardware. 451 

Selectman Castricone: 452 
• At least we could get the basics.  Our figures were worse case scenario, if we could 453 

present them with the reasonable alternative of what has to be replaced.  I’ll work on 454 
that.  We have the 2800 in there for Wi-Fi.  That’s just the equipment; we would have to 455 
wire it.  My suggestion is to take the Wi-Fi out. 456 

Selectman Hagan: 457 
• We can wait until next year.  If there’s no great differential with Boston Systems and 458 

Brand X, can we proceed on with Boston Systems? 459 
Selectman Castricone:   460 

• I will make the attempt. 461 
Chairman Landau: 462 

• The question, purchase or lease?  Lease makes more sense.  Five years later, we don’t 463 
want to be in the position of selling old equipment for nothing. 464 

Selectman Castricone: 465 
• I like the idea of leasing. 466 

Selectman LeBlanc: 467 
• I also like the leasing option. 468 

Selectman Hagan: 469 
• Mike Weider is really interested in continuing the CIP.  The Board of Selectmen doesn’t 470 

seem to have the interest to do it. 471 
Chairman Landau: 472 

• It’s a great way if you get a tremendous amount of development.  I haven’t seen a lot of 473 
collection of impact fees that is why the CIP was developed.  I’m not opposed to the 474 
continuing of the CIP.  475 

Selectman Hagen: 476 
• Last year, we funded the CIP with a warrant article. 477 

Selectman Castricone: 478 
• I don’t see the Town funding another warrant article. 479 

Chairman Landau: 480 
• I think it’s a lot of money.  If we take money out of the CIP, that’s a big Planning Board 481 

issue.  If you take it out for the roadmap, there are issues.  We need to think on that 482 
one.  Let’s do the roads that are on the CIP for the $350K that’s there (that it was 483 
intended for). 484 

Selectman LeBlanc 485 
• Fremont Road is bad now. 486 

Selectman Castricone: 487 
• Our next meeting, we’ll just discuss the warrant articles. 488 

Chairman Landau: 489 



Town of Chester – Board of Selectmen Meeting – March 13, 2014 

 

 

 

  Page 10 of 10 

• Pat (addressing Pat Martin, the Administrative Assistant), just warrant articles next 490 
meeting. 491 

 492 
 493 
 494 
Public Comment 495 
 496 
Leroy Scott stood and was recognized.  Mr. Scott added to the earlier conversation about the 497 
necessity for streetlights.  Mr. Scott noted that many years ago, Chester discussed the need for 498 
outside lighting.  It was decided back then, that at least some lighting was needed at 499 
intersections for safety purposes.  Chairman Landau thanked Mr. Scott for his comments.  As no 500 
other members of the public requested to speak, Public Comment was closed at 10:44pm.  501 
 502 
 503 
ADJOURNMENT 504 
The next meeting of the Board of Selectmen is Thursday, March 20, 2014 at 7pm in the 505 
Meeting Room. 506 
 507 
Selectman Hagan moved to adjourn the meeting; Selectman LeBlanc seconded the motion.  The 508 
vote was unanimous in the affirmative; so moved. 509 
 510 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:46pm. 511 
 512 
 513 
 514 
Respectfully Submitted, 515 
 516 
Kate Young 517 


